

JONATHAN E. PATRICK

1820 Prince Street, Apt 12A, Arlington, VA 22303

Phone: (703) 532-1231 • Fax: (703) 532-1232 • E-mail: JEPatrick@aol.com

OBJECTIVE: Administrative position with a privately held hospice services provider.

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Service-oriented individual with more than 25 years of diverse experience ranging from providing pastoral care and spiritual direction to serving in top administration positions for large institutions. Demonstrated history of success in reengineering problematic and under-performing organizations to be self-supporting and operationally efficient. Adept at caring for people under duress and in extreme circumstances, which includes working with post-traumatic stress disorder patients and their caregivers. Accustomed to working with various community-based organizations.

AREAS OF STRENGTH: Project Facilitation • Grant Writing • Crisis Intervention
Pastoral Care/Ministry • Bereavement Support • Staff Development
Partnership Building • Information Dissemination • Organizational Restructuring

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR, Pastoral and Spirituality Ministries, 1999 to 2001

Jesuit Conference, Society of Jesus, Philadelphia, PA

Selected to establish this position to administer national planning and development for Pastoral and Spirituality ministries, which involve 25% of the working Jesuits. Collaborated with the 10 Regional Provincial Assistants for Pastoral Ministries to create and implement national spirituality and parish work projects.

- Administered a comprehensive survey of the Jesuit Retreat Houses in the United States.
- Consulted with the Protestant Applied Research Association to create a written survey for broad distribution.
- Profiled Spirituality Houses and Retreat Centers to evaluate their current procedures and operations.
- Identified the desired qualities for young Jesuits and defined necessary training for performing parish work.
- Established the structure for a mentoring and training program for those transitioning into parish work.
- Assisted the Retreat Centers in establishing financial stability and targeting populations.
- Developed training programs for lay people and retired Jesuits to participate in retreat work.
- Served as a liaison to the 10 Regional Provincials to make decisions on Spirituality and Pastoral ministries.

Earned Spiritual Direction and Counseling Certificate, Jesuit School of Theology, Berkeley, CA, 1999

Academic Sabbatical, Jesuit School of Theology, Berkeley, CA, 1997 to 1998

REGIONAL SUPERIOR (Equivalent to CEO), Society of Jesus, San Juan, Puerto Rico, 1991 to 1997

Responsible for national planning and development for the Society of Jesus in Puerto Rico.

- Restructured finances and communications and reconfigured the works and communities programs.
- Streamlined the recruitment and assignment of directors of works and communities.
- Transitioned the corporation to complete financial independence and long-term growth by establishing a self-perpetuating endowment of \$45 million.
- Procured new equipment and refurbished existing assets valued at more than \$65 million.
- Established successful new ministries and works in the areas of parish, education, recruitment and training, and social work.

EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN, St. Theresa's Secondary School, San Juan, Puerto Rico, 1995 to 1997

Reported to the Ministry of Education and the administration's Board regarding the institution's financial stability, staffing, curriculum, and programming.

- Restructured financial procedures for accountability, recording, reporting, and receiving and banking funds.
- Reengineered administration and staff responsibilities for finances, support staff, and canteen.
- Collaborated with professionals to develop and implement therapeutic programs for faculty suffering from post-traumatic stress disorder resulting from invasive gang violence.
- Established community partnerships in order to integrate the school within the larger community.
- Obtained a \$2.3 million grant to establish a computer center and other technical programs.

PRESIDENT, St. Peter's College, San Juan, Puerto Rico, 1986 to 1996

Presided over two inner-city institutions – the day school and the evening division – sharing one campus on 18 acres.

(The day school consisted of 1,300 students, 50 faculty members, five administrators, and 35 support staff members; the evening division consisted of 2,200 students, 45 faculty members, and five administrators.)

Reported to the Board and the Ministry of Education for the full operation of both institutions, including planning and development, organizational vision and mission, staff hiring, financial stability, curricula, and administration.

- Revised curricula to encourage academic achievement and improved academic ratings.
- Transitioned the institutions from near bankruptcy to a \$12 million annual operating budget with surpluses.
- Established a perpetual endowment, raising \$25 million within one year.
- Administered U.S. Government grants to construct an auditorium, computer center, library, and classrooms.
- Raised funds and restored the campus, within 18 months, after it incurred \$4 million in hurricane damage.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE:

Chaplain and Teacher, St. Peter's College, San Juan, Puerto Rico, 1985 to 1986

Vice Principal and Chaplain, Paul VI High School, Bridgeport, CT, 1980 to 1984

Chaplain, Daylight Community, Toronto, Canada, 1979 to 1980

Teacher and Assistant Chaplain, Connor High School, Toms River, NJ, 1974 to 1976

EDUCATION

Master of Divinity, Jesuit School of Theology, Cambridge, MA, 1979

(Concentration on the question of Science and Religious faith.)

MS, Ocean Engineering, (Oceanography Concentration), University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA, 1974

BS, Physics, (Math Minor), University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA, 1970